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Located in northeast Montgomery County is the Ralph Morgan Stone House, situated
on a knoll above Harpers and Slate Creek and commanding one.of the highest elevations
in the vicinity.1

Built in 1796, this two-story, three-bay stone house is basically Federal in style.
Two exterior stone chimneys flank the main block and a recent one-story frame ell pro-
jects from the rear. Exterior detail is minimal with a simple cornice and returns
beneath, flat arches with keystone over openings and bulls eye corner blocks. The en-
trance way has a rectangular transom, but no surround.

The interior, incorporating a three-room plan, displays interesting woodwork,
particularly in the parlor. A panelled, pilastered wainscot with guilloche motif
was employed in this room only. The pedimented mantle has a panelled frieze, with
Greek fretwork and brackets beneath the mantle shelf. A cable mold and spiral motif
pattern can be discerned in the pediment typanum. One of the interior doors also
has a pedimented surround; the other is covered by a panelled frieze and egg and
dart motif on a cornice. Six panel doors and panelled and reeded jambs complete the
door treatment. (See photos 5-=9)

The two smaller rooms have corner fireplaces which share a common chimney. The
mantles are much simpler with a simple shelf, plain frieze and panelled pilasters.
Enclosed stairs in the rear room lead up to the second floor.

The second floor also has extremely fine door detailing with Greek ears, a frieze
with projecting center and end tablets, fretwork motif, and egg and dart enrichment on
the cornice. The stairs to the attic are open with a bannistered railing. The detail
work is finer and more ornate than that of the first floor stairs. A panelled wain-
scot is located beneath the stairs. (See photos 10 & 11)

The boundaries of the Ralph Morgan Stone House are drawn to include the house and
1% acres of surrounding land which encompasses the rise upon which the structure sits.
The acreage is important visually and historically to the interpretation of the nominated
property.

On August 1, 1979, staff archaeologist Jason Fenwick visited the Morgan Stone
House. He reported as follows: 'No evidence of the earlier station was noted and
the archaeological significance cannot be fully determined without test excavations.
Material from disturbed areas near the house indicate an earlier prehistoric occu-
pation, as well as the later historic. The construction (the twentieth century ell)
has disturbed a portion of the site but much is probably intactl

1

The house was identified during the process of comprehensively surveying
Montgomery County, carried out in 1977-78 by the Kentucky Heritage Commission
survey team of Philip Cochran and Edward Chappell.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ralph Morgan Stone House is of a very early plan and contains the finest Federal
style woodwork in the region and among the finest in the state. Constructed. in 1796
by Ralph Morgan this is perhaps the oldest structure in Montgomery County, Kentucky.
It was built on the site of one of the earliest stockaded stations in the area, which
in 1793 was the victim of the last large organized Indian attack in Kentucky.

Ralph Morgan was born in Frederick County, Virginia and came to Kentucky with his
father and uncle in 1779.1 They settled first at Fort Boonesborough, established by
his cousin Daniel Boone, and later at Strode's Station, located near present day
Winchester.2 Morgan received a tract of land on Slate Creek in Montgomery County for
his surveying services and established a station there in 1790. Some of the other
stations located within a five-mile radius of Morgan's include: Harper's Station
established in 1790, Fort's Station established in 1791, and Iroutman's Station. Due
to a crop failure in 1789, most of Morgan's settlers moved to Strode's Station which
offered more protection. They did not return until late 1790 or early 1791.

By 1793 Morgan's Station was a thriving community. The previous year Mount
Sterling had been formally organized and Kentucky had become the 15th state. (Morgan's
Station stood in Clark County, Montgomery not being formed until 1796.) Indian
attacks had been rare, so the stockade was taken down and burned as firewood. On
April 1, 1793, the last major Indian insurrection in Kentucky occurred at Morgan's
Station. In all, nineteen women and children were captured or killed and the station
was burned to the ground. After this incident, the area was abandoned until 1796
when Ralph Morgan returned and constructed the present stone house.

Built . of sandstone instead of fieldstone as is more common in Kentucky, this
Federal style house contains some of the most elaborate woodwork in the state. The main
parlor mantle ispedimented with an unusual tree-of-life pattern distinguishable in
tympanum. The interior door trim exhibits fine quality Federal design. This is one of
the few stone structures in the state which contains still intact interior woodwork.

1One resource stated that Revolutionary War hero General Daniel Morgan, was
Ralph Morgan's uncle.

2Daniel Boone's mother was a sister of General Daniel Morgan's father.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
A rectangular lot approximately 400 feet wide and 300 feet deep- bounded on  thie

east by Harpers Ridge Road. The house sits in the approximate center of the lot.
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ADDENDUM
Verbal Boundary Description:

Beginning at the point on the eastern side of Harpers Ridge Road, where
the drive begins, 100 feet north of the house, the boundary travels east

300 feet; then west 400 feet; then north along the eastern side of Harpers
Ridge Road to the point of origin.



